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ATTORNEYS AT LAW I'A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION

PHILADELPHIA, PA

Robert A. Wiygul

Direct Dial: 215.496.7042

E-mail: rwiygul@hangley.com HARRISBURG, PA
NORRISTOWN, PA

CHERRY HILL, NJ

February 10, 2022
Via PACFile

Amy Dreibelbis, Esquire

Deputy Prothonotary

Supreme Court of Pennsylvania
Pennsylvania Judicial Center

601 Commonwealth Avenue, Suite 4500
P.O. Box 62575

Harrisburg, PA 17106

Re:  Carter, et al. v. Leigh M. Chapman, in her official capacity as
Acting Secretary of the Commonwealth, et al. No. 7 MM 2022,
Commonwealth Court Docket Nos. 464 MD 2021 and 465 MD 2021

Dear Ms. Dreibelbis:

We represent Respondents, the Acting Secretary of the Commonwealth and Director for
the Pennsylvania Bureau of Election Services and Notaries, and Intervenor-Respondent
Governor Tom Wolf (collectively, the “Executive Branch Respondents™) in the above-referenced
matter. Please be advised that the Executive Branch Respondents will not be filing an Answer to
the House Republican Intervenors and the Senate Republican Intervenors’ Joint Application for
Leave to File Briefs in Response to Exceptions to the Report and Recommendations of the
Special Master.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Respectfully,
Robert A. Wiygul
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cc:  All Counsel of Record (via PACfile)



